


e . T o e—————
g 1 -

February 18, 1v92

- GNRO-92/00010
Page 2 of 3

In the original response to Gl B8-20, we indicated the contaf ecr*
performance analysis or Level 2 portion of tha ""E would be | i ved
using a methodology consistent with the general guidance in'“ !

Appendix 1 of GL B8-20. This method allows the use of a "tempic "
approach where the utility can reference analyses performed for a similav
plant in lieu of performing new plant specific analysis for their plaut.
This approach was thought to be appropriate for GONS since GONS was a
reference plant for the NUREG-1150 analysis, MNowever, since this initial
decision was made, Entergy has become aware that most utilities are
performing thefr own plant specific analyses (primarily with MAAP) or at
least some verification of important sequences., In addition, we have
also become concerned that the existing caleulations may not adequately
dascribe the important GGNS accident sequences since our results may
differ from the NUREG/CK~45%0 work, For these reasops, we are

cons idering the development of a LAAP model for GONS to use In our lLevel
2 analysis, We balieve that this model will allow ws to better
understand the response of the plant in seyvere accident sequences and
provide a product useful in future applications such as accident
management

Should you have any questions please contact James Owens at
{(601) 437-6483,

Yours truly,
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